
LANEXCO, INC. 
P. O. BOX 2730 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 
915/687-5047 

FAX 915/687-5048 

ADMINISTRATION 

Tommy Phipps 
Ric Florcs 

* 8/30/89 

William J. Lemay 
Division Director 
P.O. Box 2088 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87504 

OIL CONSERVATION DIV 
SANTA FE 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed is a plat of our State "AC" No. 1 and State "AC" No. 2 wells. 
The number 2 well is a replacement well for the number 1 well and was 
spudded 11/20/79. 

We respectfully request DUAL DEDICATION for these wells thereby allowing 
us to begin production of the number 1 well. 

Please direct correspondence concerning this matter to Robert Lansford. 

P. O. BOX 1206 
JAL, NEW MEXICO 88252 

505/395-3056 
FAX 505/395-3205 

OPERATIONS 
Robert Lansford 

Herb Dority 
Mike Copeland 

Thank You, 

Herb Dority 

DRILLING ENGINEERING OPERATING 
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